## **Woods Cross High School Community Council**

Meeting Minutes from March 4, 2020

Woods Cross High School held its Community Council Meeting on March 4th at 2:30 p.m. This meeting was held in the Conference Room at Woods Cross High School. Members in attendance were: RaNae Cline, Deanne Kapetanov, Pat Limas, Kelcey Tupuola, Rob Hunter, Lisa Fausett, Kelly Avalos, Mike Moss, Patrick Campbell, Tim Wilson, Michele Christiansen, Mitch Nerdin, Rachel Peterson, Lauren Geisler, Charlotte Ita'aehau.

Alina Ballard, Peg Stout, Marci Valdez, and Cassandra Judd were excused.

- 1. Minutes from the February 2020 meeting were approved.
- 2. School Improvement Plan goals: Goals for 2020-2021 were discussed. It was proposed that the goals be:
  - a) Students will increase their composite ACT score from 22.6 to 22.7. Concern was expressed about reaching the lower scoring students and how to help them. Possible change could be to increase percentage of students who score 18 or above on the ACT. It was decided to add this to the goal. ACT Prep courses are available in Canvas.
  - b) Maintain the whole school graduation rate while increasing the graduation rate for minority populations by 1%.
  - c) Increase the number of students enrolled in and receiving credit for rigorous, college level courses in the following three areas: Increase the total number of credits earned in courses by 100, increase the school-wide AP pass rate from 84.5 85%, increase the number of students who are CTE concentrators from 202 students to 215 students. It was suggested that AP tests be monitored so that teachers do not try to discourage low achievers from taking AP tests.
  - d) Increase ELL students who are making adequate progress from 20.5 21.5% and increase ELL students reaching proficiency from 2.6-3.5%, Strategies for how to best help the ELL students were discussed. WIDA testing was discussed as a measurement. Ways to provide more ESL endorsed teachers were presented.

Projected funding for next year was presented. Trust land funds for next year are expected to be \$185,235.00. Proposal is to budget \$80,000 for technology, \$105,000 for salaries, \$3,500 for Nearpod, and \$1,000 for Hope Squad supplies. Carryover balance from 2019-2020 would be used.

The Council voted to accept and approved these goals and expenses.

- 3. Counseling report: Junior CCR's are almost finished. Course requests for next year are underway. Also working on non-attending students. Senior FAFSA night is tonight. March 11-12 will be registration for Sophomores. Utah Student Connect testing will also take place the same day. March 24-25 will be a driver's ed presentation. March 25-26 will be Weber State Concurrent Enrollment training.
- 4. PTSA report: Missy White will be PTSA president next year. Board positions are filing up. Volunteers are still needed. Legislative session info is on UtahPTA.org. Senior all night party plans are underway. Donations are needed. Party will take place at RUSH Funplex and students will be transported in buses. There was discussion about whether or not to use admission tickets at graduation.

PTSA would be able to help if needed. PTSA has ordered WXHS socks to sell for a fundraiser. Will have them soon. They will also have other items available for sale during the summer.

5. Student body report: Winter sports are over. Boys basketball took third at State. Tarzan was amazing. Student body officer elections have been completed and Brigham Pugsley will be Student body president next year. Class officer elections are underway. Currently working on Make A Wish fundraiser. Spring sports are starting this week.

6. Meeting adjourned at 3:45. Next meeting is April 8th at 2:30 p.m.

